‘Horsey House T-hh9
212 Brookletts Avenue 2 €1890
Easton, Maryland 21601

B&dimny,ar’r-shnpad frame building covered with a straight
forward gable roof, the Horsey House has a three-and-a-half story
corner tower with a flared, shingle covered hipped roof., Ornamental
gable dormers protrude from the roof and finials top the buildings
gable ends, Relatively conservative for the late nineteenth century,
the dwelling contributes to the large array of Victorian architecture,
in the town.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This Victorian frame house stands at Brookletts and Aurora, The two-
and=-a~half story building is coanstructed in a T-ghaped plan with the crossbar
perpendicular to Brookletts. A three-and=-a-half story tower whié¢h contains
the main entrance and the interior stair stands at the northeast corner of
the house. A one-gstory porch shades the north and east facades of the
structure, and a half-hexagonal bay window in the north gable relieves the
rectangularity of the structure.

The T-shaped portion of the house iz covered with a gable roof. 1In
the east and north gables is an infill decoration of crossed sticks and
conved brackets; topped by a tall, pointed wooden finial. The square tower
has a hipped roof; its déep, flared lower slopes are pierced by narrow
gable dormers with widely overhanging eaves and lancet arch “shaped window
openings. The tower roof retains its original imbricated wooden shingles,
Small seroll-type brackets support the eaves.

The porch is the most irregular feature of thid dtraight-forward house.
Following the contours of the plan, entrances {(at the tower: and in the
east gable) are marked by a shallow pedimented gables, Square wooden
columns which taper towards the top wupport the hipped roof and a simple
railing with square,ctosely spaced balusters, encloses the whole.

Windows are used singly throughout the house., Fach has a one over
one sash and flat unmolded frames. They are placed regularly, centered
in gables and the sides of the tower and along the sides of the blocks,

A two-ztory rear porch is decorated with similiar crossed-stick
brackets as found in the gables.

The building is cowered with gold-painted asbestous shingles, Trim

-is white and the tower roof brown, Green asbestous shingles are used
on major roofs. T e

The structure stands in a neighborhood of large frame buildings.of
the late nineteenth and twentieth centuries, It is well cared for and used
as. g single family residence. :

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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° STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This large house appears to be a vernacular interpretation of the
so-called Stick Style of the 1860's to 1890's, Basically a T-shaped building
covered with a straight-forward gable roof, its tower and wooden brackets
and finials.reflect late nineteenth century fascination with verticality,

. picturesque roof lines and decorative elements, ultimatsly derived from
structural ideas, Like many vernacular buildings of this period, the builder
was corervative in the selection of the decorative elements; nevertheless,
this building, a good representation of its period, contributes to Easton's
array of ninetéenth century architecture,

27 /F98 Robert Woodward and his wife Cynthia bought this property
'~ 70/F104 in 1973. It was owned in 1946 by J. Orland Horsey and other
L<71/796 heirs of Elmer E. Horsey. It was sold to John C. North and
L279/F1 Mary who sold it to the Charles E., Greenhawks, but were forced
to take it back on a defaulted mortgage. They turned it over
L279/F52 to Willard and Wilsie North in 1948 who owned it until 1962,
During the next eleven years, there were several owners who
- apprarently bought it as an investment.
L171/F125 Elmer Horsey took title to the house and lots from John
L127/F173 Horsey in 1915. " John Horsey bought the property in 1897
© - '~ from the John Masons and the Walter Thompsons,  He paid $1500.00
for Lots 48 (60 feet facing on Brookletts Ave.) and 49 (78 feet
. 2 inches and running 130 feet on the west side of Aurora St.).
Harriett W. Glanville had bought the lots, a part of Earle's
L100/F34  sub-division, in 1884 from John and Clara Earle. She sold
. it, with the buildings, to Messers Mason and Thompson in 1895
for $1000.00,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION _

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE None ’ COUNTY
STATE ~ COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY.

NAME / TITLE .
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Ludlow, Research Historian

ORGANIZATION ) DATE
Historic Easton, Incorporated October 14, 1976

STREET & NUMBER ' " TELEPHONE Mr, Paul Parsons,
Box .1171 301-822-2706 President

CITY OR TOWN : STATE

‘ Easton Maryland 21601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust .
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle e
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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T~449
Horsey House

212 Brookletts Avenug
Easton Quad, 1942, BR 1974
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